
Oiie Enerqy Place 
Pciisacol;i. Florida 32520 

R50 444 f i l l 1  

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

April 17, 2000 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Repartiiig 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

RE: Inventory Adjustments 

Please accept this letter as notification of Gulf Power Company's semi-annual 
coal inventory adjustments as required by Order No. PSC-97-0180-PHO-El. The 
attached sheet details the survey results and subsequent adjustments. 

Should you have any questions, please call Richard McMillan, Manager of 
General Accounting, at (850) 444-6589. 

Sincerely, 

cq -.-Susan D. Ritenour -. . 
-.___ Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer 
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.._.. cc: Florida Public Service Commission 
Roberta Bass 

Gulf Power Company 
Richard J. McMillan 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 
COAL INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 

SEPTEMBER 1999 - MARCH 2000 - 
Book Balance Survey Results Difference 

Inns m Inns YQ 
21 7,023 220,368 3,345 1.52 

PLANTSMITH: 
Book Balance Survey Results Difference 

Tons Inns Inns ra 
44,386 39,359 (5,027) (12.77) 

PLAIVTSCHOU: 
Book Balance Survey Results 

Inns Inns 
15,545 15,173 

Difference 
Inns YQ 

(372) (2.45) 

Adjustment to Books 
Inns $ 

0 0 

Adjustment to Books 
Ians $ 

(3,846) (1 33,866) 

Adjustment to Books 
Inas fi 

0 0 

Note: 
Tons Adjusted is that amount in excess of + or - 3% of the Survey Results. 
The surveys for Crist, Smith, p1 Scholz were conducted on March 2. 
The adjustments were booked in March and reflected in that month’s fuel filing. 


